

WEST COAST ROLBAL / BOWLS



PRESIDENT TES/TREAS SEK / LEON MEYER KARIEN TERBLANCHE RIKA MITCHELL lomeyer1952@gmail.co karien@hansing.co.za rikasmitchell@gmail.com

Tel: 083 488 3332 Tel:083 655 2137 Tel: 074 1011 278

	Actio
1. Call to Order A west Coast Club representatives meeting at 18h00 and was presided over by Leon M	, ,
Opening Leon welcomed all present to the first Zoon	n meeting
Attendees - Leon Meyer LM (President) EXCO - Rika Mitchell RM(Coach Convener and S - Annatjie Rademan (Ciompetition secreta - Jannie Roos JR (business league & deve - Tertius Loubser TL (School representat - Kiewiet van Rooyen KvR (Transformatio - Anton Maree- (President)Yzerfontein - Ian Rice –Clanwilliam - Eddie Bremmer (President) LCE - Kyle Stemmet (Vice President) LCE - Nillem Odendaal (Juniors) Porterville - Johan Raats (President) Porterville - Jackie Bokelman (Vedldrif)	ry EXCO) elopment) Lagoon ive) Lagoon n and Women) Moorreesburg
2. Previous Minutes The previous minutes accepted.	AR
3. West Coast Region Bowls AGM -West Coast Region Constitution has been a affiliated clubs and Boland District. LM thank input .	

Covid:	
Clubs were reminded of the seriousness of Covid. No spectators are allowed at	ALL
Competitions. Clubs to take care at pubs and socializing to keep distances.	CLUBS
 4. Schools- Juniors TL Envar Buys sub committee has been formed: ,LM ,KT, RM TL,and Dave Smith(DS) from Langebaan weg Approval , accomodation, catering, greenfees,travel expenses, budgets, trophies etc to be finalised for planned 6th and 7th October. Junior trial to be organized for 27/28th August by TL and Willem Odendaal(WO):- travel costs, greenfees will be sponsored by WCBR for Porterville: 2 U/20,3 U/15, LCE 2 U/15, Lagoon 1 U/15 and 2 U/20 	
5. Women and transformation KvR KVR reported that it was encouraging to see the number of women bowlers improving at all clubs. Successful Womens Day at Velddrif on 9 th August. LM suggested a Ladies Classic in future for 2 days- invite WP clubs as well.	
6. Business league and Marketing JR Letter to all clubs asking for input for planned League dates has been mailed. Feedback received from LCE,, Lagoon and Porterville. Registration of business league players vital	ALL CLUBS
10 Coaching RM L1 course at Yzerfontein go ahead on 2,3,4 and 5 th September. 16 Candidates Manuals have been distributed and accommodation organized for Lutzville, Porterville and Moorreesburg candidates.	
11 Green keeping LM	
Greenkeepers course has been cancelled, new dates to be planned	
12 Technical Officials RN Report from RN: Received new course material. Changes: BSA markers course not part of TO L1 course anymore, has to be attended and passed, first before Technical course may be attempted. Also pre course and exams included. No courses planned for the immediate future.	
13 Boland and west Coast Competitions Boland AGM: committee elected at AGM Stoffel Lambrechts (president) Lorna Viljoern (Vice) Brassler van Schoor (Competition secretary) Pierre Paul (Secretary) Charmaine Mosterd en Leon Meyer. Affiliation surplus funds to be redistributed to clubs Clubs to forward list of members names and their preference of redistribution	LM
of their affiliation fee credit: cash, re use for next year or donate to the club Boland affiliation fees to remain the same for 2022 being R192 and Boland competition fees also at R40. It was also decided that Boland Veteran trips and fours may now be	ALL CLUBS

made up in any format to assist smaller clubs.	
 Kuipers: LM informed the meeting that the Kuipers ladies invitation list was not acceptable as there was very little input from club selectors before decisions were made. A letter will be written to Boland to ask that the process must be reviewed and a list of proposed candidates attached. Johan Raats suggested the consideration of Junior Kuipers -U/45 will take place at Worcester on 27th August. WCBR will pay entry fees LM and Garth Duncan to finalise. It was decided to cancel the annual North South competition this year. Warrick Veterans dates 14,21,28 the October 11,18,25th November and2nd December. 2 sections formed to accommodate bigger clubs to enter more teams. Suggested names : Suikerbosse and Blombosse AR stressed that players withdrawing from Boland Competitions will be liable for fees and not the player taking their place. 	
14 West Coast Shirts Minimum of 10 shirts need to be ordered. Xs to Xlarge R299,2Xlarge to 3Xlarge R329 and 4 XI R340. Junior players to provide shirt sizes to KVR urgently for Envar Buys	
 15 Military Championships Will take place in September 27th-30th September West Coast Blitz at Velddrif format mixed fours. 	LM
16 Lotto Applications:	
Noted that applications must include Municipal lease agreements	
The meeting closed at 19h00	